GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G0O1920004608IW
File No:IW/P/IB-SDS-68/2019-20

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

The Chief Engineer (T.B.P.), Irrigation & Waterways Directorate s«

The Executive Engineer, Mahananda Link Canal Division ,
Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 19/11/2019

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Rehabilitation,of damaged portions of CC lining in between ch.
5.385 km to ch. 13.150 km of Minor 3 of Dy 2 of TMLC for a total length of 4.935 km including

restoration of adjoining cross drainage and fall structures in Block and P.S Rajganj and Sadar, District
Jalpaiguri (ID IW/CSDS-438/2019-20),Project I1B;-1W1920165735000

'

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Govgrnar, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Rehabilitation of damagad portions of CC lining in between ch. 5.385 km to ch. 13.150 km of Minor
3 of Dy 2 of TMLC for a total length of 4.935 kmiincluding restoration of adjoining cross drainage and fall structures in Block
and P.S Rajganj and Sadar, District Jalpaigufi (ID IW/CSDS-438/2019-20) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Rehabilitation ‘'of damaged portions of CC lining in between ch. 5.385 km to ch. 13.150 km

of Minor 3,6f Dy 2 of TMLC for a total length of 4.935 km including restoration of adjoining
cross dralnage and fall structures in Block and P.S Rajganj and Sadar, District Jalpaiguri

(ID IW/CSDS-438/2019-20)

Project ID: IW192016573S000
Address : Block and P.S Rajganj and Sadar, District Jalpaiguri
Administrative Approval: Rs 72671000 (Seven Crore Twenty Six Lakh Seventy One Thousand
Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
SI No. |Financial Year Head Scheme SCHEmS Amount
Type Name
i A4-20n.00.001-52.00.y| State Development | Works for Teesta
1 2019-20  |32-4700-04-800-00-001-53-00-V Schemes Barrage Project 10000000
r a-e0n.0n.001.52.00y| State Development Works for Teesta
2 2020-21  |32-4700-04-800-00-001-53-00-V Schemes Barrage Project 62671000
Total 72671000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA1920019690FAQ0 Dated 13/11/2019.

meralc /
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO1920004608IW Date: 19/11/2019
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Additional Chief Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant GeneraI(RW;’LBA}-WestBenggl_'.-
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Depéf’t’ﬁ"i'eht)

The Finance department-(Group -F)

ANl
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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